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Memorandum
TO: Supervisor Thomas W. Mayfield
FROM: Kit Wall (707) 280-7133 e-mail: wall_kit@lilly.com
CC: Dan Howle, Dana Garel
RE: Navigating the Currents: A Guide to California’s Public Mental Health System

Now Available

Eli Lilly and Company is pleased to inform you that Navigating the Currents: A Guide to
California’s Public Mental Health System is now available in a free, 106-page resource guide.

The development of this publication, Navigating the Currents: A Guide to California’s Public
Mental Health System, was a collaborative project led by the California Association of Local
Mental Health Boards and Commissions, and Eli Lilly and Company. The concept for this
publication grew from the need to provide county mental health commissioners with historical,
organizational and structural information about California’s public mental health system, as well
as the relationship between state and county services.

The guide provides insight into the organization and complicated structure of our state’s mental
health system and chronicles its complex history. This comprehensive overview of California’s
mental health system is divided into five sections: Historical Background, California’s Mental
Health System, Local/County Mental Health Systems, Assessing Progress: Today and Beyond,
and Resources.

If you would like a copy of this resource guide mailed to you, please contact Andrew Bradley at
Perry Communications Group at (916) 658-0144 or andrew@perrycom.com.

If you have any questions or would like more information about this resource guide, please
contact me at (707) 280-7133 or e-mail: wall_kit@lilly.com.



http://www.stancounty.com/bos/agenda/2008/20081209/NavigatingTheCurrents.pdf
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